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TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE MEMORANDUM

TO: All Sheriffs and Jail Administrators -
FROM: Brandon 8. Wood, Executive Directof
DATE: March 13,2020 ~
RE: Suspension of Visitation Plan

In accordance with section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code, the Office of the
Governor grants TCJS’s request to suspend 37 Tex. Admin. Code §291.4 Visitation
Plan.

This suspension is in effect until terminated by the Office of the Governor or until the
March 13, 2020 disaster declaration is lifted or expires. Jails will not be issued a notice
of non-compliance for the suspension of visitation.

All efforts should be made to allow attorney visitation so as not to impact the court
system. Attorneys should be screened prior to entry into the facility.

Judge Bill Stondt, Longview, Chair SherifF Banwis 13, Wilson, Grocsligel Comaissioner Bon Perry, Waco
Dr. Esmagil Porsa, M.D., Parker, Vice-Chair Sheriff Kelly Rowe, Lubback Duane Lock, Southlake
Melinda E, Taylor, Austin Pat.:icia M. Apthony, Garland Monica McBride, Alpine

“The Commission on Jail $andards welcomes all suggestions and will fromptly respond o all complaints directed against the agency or any Facitics wnder s purview”,
To empower local government 1o provide sqfe, secure and suitable local jail facilities through proper rules and procedures while promoting tnnovative programs and ideas



